27/08/2024, 13:14 Gmail - Re: r33

M Gma" Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>
Re: r33
1 message
Oli van Overbeek <oli@divelife.co.uk> 27 August 2024 at 13:10

To: "ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk" <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Treat it as such ©) yes plz

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 1:00 PM

To: Oli van Overbeek <oli@divelife.co.uk>

Subject: Re: r33

Hi Oli

| assume you want the R-33DE for Analox, if so we have them available.
Should | treat your email as an order?

Best regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager

VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Tue, 27 Aug 2024 at 12:57, Oli van Overbeek <oli@divelife.co.uk> wrote:
Hey buddy, i need 3 more R33 sensors plz. Do you have stock?

Oli

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=7e81c75fe0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 180854 1780213735382%7Cmsg-f:1808542589595173... 11


mailto:ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
mailto:oli@divelife.co.uk
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk/
mailto:ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
mailto:oli@divelife.co.uk

